ARANSAS PASS HOUSING AUTHORITY
IFB 19-001 – APHA Storm Renovations - Addendum #3

Date: May 14, 2019
Invitation For Bids (IFB) No. 19-001 – Aransas Pass Housing Authority Storm Renovations is hereby
amended as follows:
1. Question: Is there any door schedule to show sizes for interior/exterior doors?
Answer: No, there is not a door schedule. The sizes are indicated on the plans.
2. Question: Are the frames also being replaced with the doors?
Answer: Frames are to be stalled only where noted on plans.
3. Question: Could you give some clarifications or guidance for the process of the removal of
brick?
Answer: Much of the brick has already been removed. The extent of removal in indicated on
the plans.
4. Question: With the kitchens are we only replacing the cabinets with notes or are we replacing
cabinets with elevation markings also?
Answer: Both plans and elevations indicate replacing cabinets.
5. Question: On units that have plywood on the inside are we putting drywall over the plywood?
Answer: Yes, drywall is to be installed over the plywood.
6. Question: Is the intent for all units to receive new attic insulation?
Answer: No.
7. Question: Is the intent for units receiving any ceiling drywall repairs to get new attic insulation
Answer: Only as noted.
8. Question: Is the intent for units receiving significant ceiling drywall repairs to get new attic
insulation?
Answer: Yes, these will need all new ceiling insulation.
9. Question: Page S2-1, Texas Dept. of Insurance Windstorm Requirements, Item TDI-2

Does this note require new shutters at both existing windows and newly installed
windows or just new windows?
Answer: All windows will require shutters where Windstorm Requirements are noted.

10. The deadline for submitting questions concerning this IFB is May 15, 2019 at 4:00pm CST.
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All other terms and conditions of the Solicitation remain unchanged. The signed addendum must be
returned with your IFB submission.
Acknowledged and accepted:
Company: ______________________________________________
Representative Name: ___________________________________
Signature: _____________________________________________
Date: __________________
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